From: Velocity Claims <claims@velocityrisk.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2024 7:31 PM

Subject: Notification #2 | Velocity Risk | Moratorium Updated: Tropical Storm Helene

Velocity RiskM# | Velocity Claims N/

Moratorium Alert: Hurricane

Moratorium for Middle Market Updated in Florida due to
Hurricane Helene

Hurricane Helene is expected to strengthen and impact Florida, Alabama, and Georgia
later this week. The moratorium for Florida in effect as of 9/24 has been revised. We are

adding Bay county effective immediately.
Florida impacted counties:

Bay, Charlotte, Citrus, Columbia, Dixie, Franklin, Gadsden, Gulf, Hamilton, Hernando,
Hillsborough, Jefferson, Lafayette, Lee, Leon, Levy, Liberty, Madison, Manatee, Pasco,

Pinellas, Sarasota, Suwannee, Taylor, and Wakulla.

Velocity Risk Underwriters will continue to monitor this event and will provide updates as
necessary.

For additional detailed weather and tracking information, visit the National Hurricane

Center.

For tips on how to prepare for an impending hurricane, visit Ready.Gov


https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fd2y-7y04.na1.hubspotlinks.com%2FCtc%2FI8%2B113%2Fd2y-7Y04%2FVXhM8q1-Sw4dW2QgVnt5j9NdCW1-ywb15lpVxSN6J4pX-3m2ndW69sMD-6lZ3lJVQqy3x9k9rslW4pFpWP8gsm1GW5KK62219rw4xW2WffYZ5yhK71W4SfHMw3bTbfrW4T5QWk5lvHMrW1F_2r26-QTZRW29Q3z62t5NRNW7DLnxP8x600FW7R4SLt9hHd1tW97F7xB5zVVkWW63mtxf2QgW4fW1d38x23DrxzfW6s565G8yXB4-W3KtTM2589nsNN7CHDrd1777bW1L9pLK3s_JdkN342Zm6P7DLhW3Tw_fq6HN_-mW3GnTJJ2CbgR8f3xjcLv04&data=05%7C02%7Csmoor%40velocityrisk.com%7C35ffae8dc2df4ff6d4c908dcddba0f9c%7C1ee70091d0424adfa3eb8f145c972098%7C0%7C0%7C638629038447065208%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hmV2daOAtWV5avxF5lMnVlIweLr1XbgsW9d4R1lsllY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fd2y-7y04.na1.hubspotlinks.com%2FCtc%2FI8%2B113%2Fd2y-7Y04%2FVXhM8q1-Sw4dW2QgVnt5j9NdCW1-ywb15lpVxSN6J4pX-3m2ndW69sMD-6lZ3lJVQqy3x9k9rslW4pFpWP8gsm1GW5KK62219rw4xW2WffYZ5yhK71W4SfHMw3bTbfrW4T5QWk5lvHMrW1F_2r26-QTZRW29Q3z62t5NRNW7DLnxP8x600FW7R4SLt9hHd1tW97F7xB5zVVkWW63mtxf2QgW4fW1d38x23DrxzfW6s565G8yXB4-W3KtTM2589nsNN7CHDrd1777bW1L9pLK3s_JdkN342Zm6P7DLhW3Tw_fq6HN_-mW3GnTJJ2CbgR8f3xjcLv04&data=05%7C02%7Csmoor%40velocityrisk.com%7C35ffae8dc2df4ff6d4c908dcddba0f9c%7C1ee70091d0424adfa3eb8f145c972098%7C0%7C0%7C638629038447065208%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=hmV2daOAtWV5avxF5lMnVlIweLr1XbgsW9d4R1lsllY%3D&reserved=0
https://nam12.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fd2y-7y04.na1.hubspotlinks.com%2FCtc%2FI8%2B113%2Fd2y-7Y04%2FVXhM8q1-Sw4dW2QgVnt5j9NdCW1-ywb15lpVxSN6J4pYg3m2ndW6N1vHY6lZ3pqW824XS_71XKZ1Vdrc_Z3CKt_kW1cB1k-7TD-kZW2HVb2D8Xy9QBW30MtJ98yKkqGW7VzbWW3XB29ZW5K__HX2dbd6bW24B9d26mwDn7W2QLQgh1BhLCjW1n7Yc665zgv6W7TmWjf18n-MxW30Qhqf7xVVwXW7tMwz42jKH0hW14fB1S5Y3J9LVKtL4F95StDTW5fMW-t1VpGtQW34PFj41D-sNqW6cH_fX64-QCkW5GfRtJ4132bMW3XqFBM5HgdKkVbdxYl3T9dPVW2Lx8dg65KPHpf8YVNXz04&data=05%7C02%7Csmoor%40velocityrisk.com%7C35ffae8dc2df4ff6d4c908dcddba0f9c%7C1ee70091d0424adfa3eb8f145c972098%7C0%7C0%7C638629038447109929%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZQcKuzVbn6lh8hsUwW8GvEsOFWhmCmtiKO4gkXjDgRg%3D&reserved=0

w\ Note: The cone contains the probable path of the storm center but does not show
V the size of the storm. Hazardous conditions can occur outside of the cone.
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Hurricane Helene Current information: x Forecast positions:

Wednesday September 25, 2024 Center location 22.5 N 86.6 W @ Tropical Cyclone ) Post/Potential TC

4 PM CDT Advisory 10 Maximum sustained wind 85 mph Sustained winds: D < 39 mph

NWS National Hurricane Center Movement N at 12 mph S39-73mph H74-110 mph M= 110 mph

Potential track area: Watches: Warnings: Current wind field estimate:
Day 1-3 Dsu,-r 4-5 Hurricane Trop Stm  [lHurricane [l Trop Stm  [MHurricane | Trep Stm

Moratorium Policy Guidelines

How to File a Claim

All customers may call us 24/7 at 844-878-2567 or report
a new claim online. Report a Claim

Commercial customers may also email their claim details:

Middle Market

Already filed a claim?

Call 844-878-2567 for all claim inquires. Please email claim documents, with customer

claim number in the subject line. These documents are routed directly to the assigned

account manager for handling.

Velocity Risk Underwriters, LLC, 10 Burton Hills Blvd., Ste 300, Nashville, TN 37215

Unsubscribe Manage preferences
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